
Accelya Solutions India Limited                          CIN: L74140PN1986PLC041033 
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W3.accelya.com 

14th September, 2021 

The Manager, 
Listing Department, 
National Stock Exchange of India Limited, 
Exchange Plaza, 5th Floor,       
Plot No. C-1/ G Block,      
Bandra- Kurla Complex, 
Bandra (East) Mumbai – 400 051 

Scrip Code – Accelya 

Deputy General Manager, 
Corporate Relationship Department, 
BSE Limited, 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 
Dalal Street,  
Fort, 
Mumbai – 400 001 

Scrip Code - 532268  

Dear Sir, 

Sub:  Information Under Clause 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 

Pursuant to sub clause (3) of clause 39 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we hereby state that we have issued duplicate share 
certificate, the details of which are given below: 

Folio No Name of Shareholder(s) 
Share Cert. 

Nos. 
Distinctive Nos. 

No  of  
Shares 

KLE017181 CHIRAL DEDHIA 72230 10445101    10445150  50 

Please take the above on record. 

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully, 
For Accelya Solutions India Limited 

Ninad Umranikar 
Company Secretary 
Membership No ACS14201 



From: A Praveen Kumar
To: Snehal Nigudkar
Cc: Ninad Umranikar; Md Mohsinuddin; Raghavender Rao Nagaram
Subject: RE: KLE017181 - Details for Release of Paper Advertisement
Date: 13 September 2021 15:31:35
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png
image007.png
KLE_1309_Dup_KLE017181.docx

Dear Snehal,

As required, please find enclosed checklist which is containing the Duplicate share certificate details.

Best Regards,
Praveen Akula
Deputy Manager - Operations

KFIN Technologies Private Limited
Selenium Tower B, Plot Nos. 31 & 32 | Financial District
Nanakramguda |Serilingampally Mandal | Hyderabad - 500032 | India
P: +91 40 6716 1583 |
praveen.akula@kfintech.com | www.kfintech.com
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                                                                     ACCELYA SOLUTIONS INDIA LIMITED                                            

                                                           LIST OF DUPLICATE CHECK LIST FROM 1891808 TO 1891808                    RUN DATE : 13/09/2021     PAGE :     1

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  SNO  SERIAL_NO    TRFR_NO  TYPE FOLIO      NAME/JOINT NAME(S)/ADDRESS                                   O L D                 N E W           DISTINCTIVE NO(S)   APP_DATE           MICR_NO

                                                                                                   CERT_NO     SHARES    CERT_NO     SHARES      FROM       TO                                

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

    1    1891808        139  EQT  KLE017181  CHIRAL DEDHIA                                               

                                             PARSHWA AGOCENTREHP DEALERS                       

                                             SHILPHATA KHOPOLI                                 

                                             DIST RAIGAD                                       

                                             410203                                                  47653         50      72230         50     10445101     10445150  09/09/2021           0

                                                                                        --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                             Party Total :                                                         50                    50

                                                                                        --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                             Cum Total   :                                                         50                    50

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------






 ACCELYA SOLUTIONS INDIA LIMITED    
 LIST OF DUPLICATE CHECK LIST FROM 1891808 TO 1891808     RUN DATE : 13/09/2021     PAGE :     1 

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
    1    1891808   139  EQT  KLE017181  CHIRAL DEDHIA     

  PARSHWA AGOCENTREHP DEALERS 
  SHILPHATA KHOPOLI      
  DIST RAIGAD       
  410203         47653    50      72230    50     10445101     10445150  09/09/2021      0 

     -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
  Party Total :      50     50 

     -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
  Cum Total   :      50     50 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 




